Byers, Dick (UTC)

From: PRIDZON@keybanccm.com

Sent: Thursday, November 06, 2008 12:23 PM
To: ~ Byers, Dick (UTC)

Subject: Utility equity

Dick,

Thought | would pass along some color regarding the appetite for utility equity in the current market.
Pepco Holdings Inc. (NYSE-POM) announced yesterday, before the market opened, an offering of .
17.5 million shares. The stock closed down 13.8%. At a 6% discount to that closing price, only 14
million shares could be placed. | assume POM will have to come back at some point. | am perplexed
by OPC's arguments that capltal markets remain accessible on reasonable terms..

Hope all is well

Paul T. Ridzon

Vice President

Utilities Group

KeyBanc Capital Markets Inc.
(216) 263-4789

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information. It is intended solely for the
use of the addressee. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost as a result of any transmission
errors. If you are not the intended recipient, you are strictly prohibited from disclosing, copying,
distributing or using any of this information. If you have received this communication in error, please
contact the sender immediately and destroy the material in its entirety, whether electronic or hard
copy. KeyBanc Capital Markets Inc. reserves the right, to the extent legally permissible, to retain,
monitor and intercept e-mail communications sent to and from its systems.

Based upon the potential for time delays, KeyBanc Capital Markets Inc. will not accept any order for
the purchase or sale of a security or other product via an e-mail transmission.

KeyBanc Capital Markets Inc. does not provide tax, accounting or regulatory advice. Any statements
relating to tax matters contained in this email were not intended or written to be used, and cannot be
used, for the purpose of avoiding U.S. federal, state or local tax penalties. Please consult your
advisor as to any tax, accounting or legal statements made herein.

127 Public Square, Cleveland, OH 44114
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If you prefer not to receive future e-mail offers for products or services from Key send an e-mail to
DNERegquests@key.com with ‘No Promotional E-mails' in the SUBJECT line.
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